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January 30, 1*07

ww~q~~ r

Dear Cogagreeas Wydens

RI: IIUR 2308
Yhe nonorable Ron Wyden

Cu DeOS*~ 29, l9R6~ the Coission notified you of a
compl*kRt .MW violatiQss of the Congressional franking
privilege.

!h C1s~*, ~ January 21, 1987 determined that on the
basia of tb. *aE~inttou in the complaint, and information
provided by y~. ~bie is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute vitbia its jurisdiction has been Comeitted.
Accordingly, the Coinission closed its file in this 3atter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,
~qrn

Charles N. Steele
General gounsel

Deputy General Counsel

cc: Gwen Daldwin

ION
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Dear Kr. Phelast

The vad.t*l 21ectt~.A. C~#s ion has revLv~ the allegations
of your complaint 4~t~ ~ 10, ~9WD it~4 teriued on

~, 1W. that a t~ basis pf the J*t@ISatiQP E~QYided
in~ compl#i~t ~ ~ a ii~tio~ .~
tiare is no W*~tal
ulectios Cas~.4 ~t O* 1~fl. ,as ama*e ('the Rct*) ~5 ~53

coinitted. aorE$~Z~, the CAsiou baa 44~@ided to close the
file in this ~ ~1he i.4*~si ~1eot~ioa Oapsigu Act ~1lovs a
complainant tb k J~ic5aZ ~te~im .1 the Comiss ion's 6tsmissal
of this action. ~ 2 U.U.C. S 4375(5) (6).

Should add itiouial information came to your attention vhich
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requiremts set forth in 2 U.s.c.
S 437g(a)(l) and 11 CJ.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General 0ounsel

Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Mport



~OAVI8SSION

RE: SEUR 230S
me Hon*ra~e non W$m~

~O~r C0W*4I~S~AK

on ~ ~SR#. the Co~ission notified ~o~i~o~a

~p~1~t a24#t*iv ~~~~tions of the congress Lona I irs~k tag

~ia the , 1987 determined t~t OR the
complaint, and informU~*L~

provisd by yap. A. no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute vttb4n ~ jurisdiction has been coinittd.
Accordingly, th* C ~tss~on closed its file in this matter. This
matter will beoom a part of the public record vithi~ 30 days.

C
Sincerely,

C Charles N. Steele

N General Counsel

Dy: Lavrence K. Noble

Deputy General Counsel

cc: Gwen Baldwin



K; RE: MUR 2308

The Honorable Ron Vyden

~*t e~s~gt..~# Vyden:

:1 Z#, 3$t*; the Commission notified you of a
i~aA~~ 411~t~ vio1~4Lons of the Congressional franking

p~vile#t.

Ybe ~, on , 1987 determined that on the
basis of t~ t*to~atton in the complaint, and information
provided by yin, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute vithin its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Couaiss4on closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

C
Sincerely,

'S

C Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

cc: Gwen Baldwin
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Re: 10R 3~*

Dear Xr. i~ if

of your ~10~ C*~ission baa revitwed tbe allegations~.rmine4 on
iaf~~tio~i provided

cv iVt 70Ut *W~ I tion ptQWf4ed by ~b Respon4ent
ttiere is fl~ E*~t# b~1t*v. tbat a vi#latiou *f the Federal
Election 19t~ A#I~ ot L*7l, a~ aended (~thW &ot) has been

t~** Coiasioft has a~id.d to close the
file In tbA$ ~ I~ ~e4era1 Election CRPiRIOn Act allows a
complainant #k ~t~icial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. 8~ 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should .dditi*nal information come to your attention which
0 you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

complaint purauant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

C
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



BEFORE THE F~D*RAL ZLUCTIOt COKMISSXON

Zn the Matter of )

Congressman Ron Wyden MUR 2308

)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. I~iuuons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 21,

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2308.

1. Find no reason to believe that Ron
Wyden violated any statute within
the Commission's jurisdiction.

2. Approve the letters, as recommended
in the First General Counsel's Report
signed January 15, 1987.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, , Josefiak, McDonald

McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date rjorie W. Enunons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri.,
Deadline for vote: Wed.,

1-15-87,
1-16-87,
1-21-87,

4:45
2:00
4:00
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Date and TIR @~tYtansmittal
Dy OGC to tb~~ission _______ aint ReceiveE

ZL1!LI~
f~b&t ion to

COMPLAINANT'S NJIE:

RESPONDENT' S 3MB:

RELEVANT STAYWES:

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGEIEXUS

Thomas!. Phelan

Congressman Ron Wyden

None Alleged

None

-- ) ~)
~--'~i 0

- -- I

CA, -

*~ .'-~
' ~

*.
.r'rn r ~

CHECKED: None C
cn~

SWUW~ OF ALLUGATIOSS

On December 18, 1986, the Office of General Counsel received

a signed, svorn and notarized complaint from Thomas H. Phelan,

containing allegations against Congressman Ronald J. Wyden.

Mr. Wyden, a Democrat, represents the Third Congressional

District of Oregon.

FACT~YAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Complainant appears to allege that Congressman Wyden mailed

a report to district residents which violates the congressional

franking privilege. Complainant claims that franked mail must

be mailed no later than 60 days before a general election and

that Wyden's mailing was made in late September or early October,

within the prohibite& time period.



-2-

Complainant, who was defeated by Wy4en in the 1986 gen*ral

election makes no specific allegation und*r the Federal Hle@ttb

Campaign Act of 1971. as amended f'Act), nor doe* he cite *

specific provision of the Act that may have been violated. W'be

only reference in the complaint a; to how this might tie into the

Federal Election Commission is complainant's assertion that this

mailing 'must be considered as political9'

On December 29 1986, Congressman Wyden was notified of this

complaint and responded in writing on January 7, 1987. His

response states,

I have reviewed the amended complaint and
believe that it is outside the jurisdiction
of the Federal Election Commission. The
complaint solely concerns Title 39 USC,
section 3210, which governs the use of the
frank in mass mailings. With all due
respect, that provision is the exclusive
domain of the Franking Commission.

0 Congressman Wyden goes on to state that the Franking

Commission was established specifically to hear complaints

concerning the franking privilege. Finally, Hr. Wyden indicates
N

that on file with the Franking Commission is a certificate

showing full compliance with the franking regulations alleged to

have been violated.

The Office of General Counsel agrees with Congressman Wyden.

Section 437c(b) (1) of Title 2, United States Code, states

The Commission shall administer, seek to
obtain compliance with, and formulate policy
with respect to, this Act and chapter 95 and
chapter 96 of title 26.



Complainaat cites no ptowisioa Qf the Act or Of Chpt*W# *5 Q~ *6

of Title 26, which my have bea violated. Instead, the

complaint concerns solely Title 39 of the Whited States Code, a

matter aver which the Federal Election commission has no

jurisdiction.

Therefore, because the complaint is not within the

Commission's jurisdiction, the Office of General Counsel

recommends that the commission find no reason to believe that a

violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

committed, and close the file.

RUCCIDATIOWS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission:

1. Find no reason to believe that Ron Wyden violated any
statute within the Commission's jurisdiction.

2. Approve attached letters.

3. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response
2. Letters
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Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Elections Conwsb~me
Washington, D.C. 2043

BY HAND

Re: MUR 2308

Dear Mr. Steel.:

On December 30, i~86, I reom4vqid ysg l@ttu dated December 3~, 1ft6
concerning a posuble vlh*~ dK the Psd.ral Cemeelan Act, as amended.
I have reviewed th amended complaint and belleve Vat it Is outside the
jurisdiction of the P*ral Election Com.aluulon. The complaint solely concerns
Title 3~ USC, section 3210, whIch gwrm the - .f the frank in mass
mailings. With all doe respect, that orevision is the exclusive domain of the

C Franking Commission

The Franking Commission was established by Congress soeclflcaliv to orovide
regulation and hear complaints in matters concerning the frankins privilege. If
Mr. Phelan wishes to contect the Franldng Commission, he can obtain a coov of

N the certificate showing that my mailing was In comollance with the Franking
Commission regulations dealing with the 60 day cut-off noint.

Given the above, I respectfully rei~aest that the Federal Election Commission
close its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

RON WYDEN
Member of Congress

RWIgb

d ~
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RE: NU~R 2308
the ilonorable Ron Vyden

Dear Cosgres~n Vyden.

On ~.~**r ~9, 19w, the CoinissiQn notified you of a
complaint aI14~ing violations of the Congressio,~al franking
privilege.

The C@isai~~ on , 1987 determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint, a~d infOrmation
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jUrisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the CoimmIss~on closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Dy: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

cc: Gwen Baldwin

~4rr4CIIA1EN7- 2 ~
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* Res RUR 2300

Dear kr. #tielait

The tedgtl. ~1ct$op Commission has revieved the allegations
of yo~ cc I$iRt 4~tad Deoembe~ 10, 19869 an ~t*tmined on

t )~it, ~Mt~ 4Mb tt*~b*si5 of providedin yo~ aom~Lii~ U~#rine~(on p~owi4ed bylt
there i. no ~a~n to b~Zieve that a violation of the ?ederal
Nlectiau~ Caa~$qa Ac~ of 197~4 as amended (the A~ot~) has been
coinit~d. AI~0##In~1y ~ the Coinission has 4oi4e~ to close the
file i*i this at~t. ?be Federal Election C~paipi Act allows a
complainant to s*k judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. 8e 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.s.c.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Lawrence 14. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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Charles N. steele '~

G
Federal ElectI CommIasioe~
Washington, D.C. ~O*0 -w

*4
BY HAND

N Re: MUR 2305
Dear Mr. Steele:

On December 30, 1956, ~ ~ yW1#~ ~O~EI *~ 1956
concerning a poasibi. *~i~ at th Nds~1 Act~ u imnded.

I have reviewed the aE w~44coEw~plalnt ~n bRt~ thwt ~t ) .sts5~the
jurisdiction of the FedemI Rhoalon CoaEoiwion. The ~w*IsIatu.~y concerns
Title 39 USC, section 32 It, whkh gov~sw ~Iw u~e at tl* fr~i* In miii.
mailings. With eli due respect, that prevision is the ~cc1w~* *~wwaift of the
Franking Commission.

The Franking Commission was established by Congress sv.cIftc.Uv to provide
regulation and hear complaints in matters concerning the frarddng privilege. ifMr. Phelan wishes to contact the Franking Commission, he can obtain a copy of

N the certificate showing that my mailing was in compliance with the FrankingCommission regulations dealing with the 60 day cut-off point.

Given the above, l respectfully request that the Federal election Commission
close Its file on this matter.

Sincerely,

RON WYDEN

Member of Congress

RW/gb

FE~ ON



Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

BY UAND

~ongrr~z of tije Uuiteb ~'tate.~
- ~t~ou~e of prt~entatfbe~

- Wa~bfngton, ~3.C. 20515

O~F!C~AL flUSINESS

M.C.
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Mr. Thomas H. Phelan
6006 North Haight Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97217-2116

Dear Mr. Phelan:

This is response to your December 2, 1986 Freedom of
o Information Request, regarding a franked mailing sent by

Congressman Ron Wyden.

We were not provided a copy of your November 14 letter, which
detailed the specific questions you raised about the mailing.
Without this information, we cannot assist you at this time.
Please let us know the specific questions you have about the

Y) nailing as soon as you can. A pre-addressed envelope is
provided for this purpose.

Thank you for allowing us to assist you.
Sincerely,

/

_~'~John R. Cochran
Postmaster
Washington, DC 20066-9998

MUR 2308
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~"~' Y4~ ~ reqxNiSS to 4 tr req~asting information undr
the FreedcU

-

I ae~ ~ of ~ pi~a~V~k Hai~1 from 3rd District
Wjl~dpT~i5 ~c~#i~~t of ftenk Mmil arrived in the

ccmuwnit~y, e~ ~ ceaidetKe, on or a&~oi* ~*4sy, (k~tobsr 3rd, 1986.

The f i~ quiwtians are derive t~s the Dcmestic Nail Manual (1M4)
Issue 21, ; S~ 122.412 (b) & (c), ui ~ppiy only to the singular
piece of ftsi~k t~il (please refer to c~y).

122.412 (b): When was this mailer presented to, or furnished to your

post office?

122.4 12 (b-i): What was the total nLmter of pieces, presented to, or fur-
nished to your post office?

C
122.412 (b-2): In what manner was the postage paid?

N

122.412 (b-3): What are the names of the letter carrier post offices where

deliveries were made, and numbers for each?

122.412 (b-4): What was the proposed date of mailing?

122.412 (b-5): Was a sample of the mail piece provided to your post office?

122.412 (c): Did the postmaster furnish the mailer a schedule for mailing

that inzst be followed by the mailer? If so, what was the schedule?

I hope this letter will clarify and define the extent and scope of my

request and I respectfully ask for your earliest attention.

Sinc~*ly yours,
~-1~'

-~ ;A?~~~~4
Thomas H. Phelan
Phone: A/C 503 289-1438 MUR 2308

Enc: Frank Mail copy
cc: J.M. Trynor, CustcxSr Assist.
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Mr. Thomas H. Phelan
6004 N. Height A~venuW
Portland, OR 97217

Dear Mr. Phelatit
qQ

m

This letter will cknimwled~e receipt of your c~inplaint
which we received on Decwmbaw' ~S, 1986, alleging possible
violations of the Federal ~lectian Camp~in Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act"), by the Ho~orable Ronald L. Wyden. The
respondent will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takesC final action on your complaint. Should you receive any addi-
tional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the
same manner as the original complaint. For your information,we have attached a brief description of the Commission's pro-
cedures for handling complaints. We have numbered this mat-
ter MUR 2308. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence. If you have any questions, please contact
Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 378-3110.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

~rA~ 9 ~

By: Lois 6. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2043

December 29, 1986

The Honorable Ronald L. Wyden
House of Representativ.s
1408 Longworth Dff ice Building
Washington, DC 20515-3703

Re: MUR 2308

Dear Representative Wyden3

The Federal Election Commission received a complaintwhich alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act). A copy of thecomplaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR2308. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you in thismatter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Flease sLibmit any factual or legal materials which youbelieve are relevant to the Commissiorrs analysis of thisN matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 u.s.c. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)A unless younotify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter tobe made public. If you intend to be represented by coLinselin this matter please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such coLinsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel toreceive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.



'I

~33~ ...~

~

A 3

~3

I9~3~J\



-j

Attns Nr~ Dallas Reck, Postmaster
rk)itedL $t~ts Postal Service
715 1*1 No~yt
Portlaub~, Oregon 97208-9998

0006 #~cth )~a10it Aventw
PortLpid, Oregon 97217
Dece~*er 7th, 1986

Re; Correspondence dated: Noven*er 25th, 1986
Subi: Congressional "Frank Mail"

Dear 1k. Reck,

Just a short note to thank you for your response to my inquiry con-
cernirq the Congressional "Frank Mail" of 3rd District Representative-
Elect; R~on Vyden.

May I comment on your referral to tt't4 122.44; a section in the 1N4
that was enacted to give congruity and add legality to the US Postal
Service right of a~ss to i~nies from Postal Fees paid by Congress,
equal to. and equivalent of Postal fees charged to any legitimate organ-
ization, business or individual using bulk-mailings.

[191 122.44 cites no preference, does not abrogate the rules and reg-
ulations of I)I't4 122.412, Secns (a) (b) and (c) to Congressional ~Frank
Mail". It does not license manbers of Congress with exclusions from lia-
bilities in using "Frank Mail" and is quite specific in where it places
the burden of compliance (Dt41 111.3).

I have written the Postmaster in Washington, DC; as you suggested.
Thank you again for your patience and your answer to my letter.

Very truly yours~

'j,~4
Thomas H. Ph~4Kn
Phone: A/C 503 289-1438

ThP/thp



Unllsd Stales Postal Smvlo
Field Division

Portland, OR 972)89998

November 25, 1986

Mr. Thomas H. Phelan
6006 N. Haight Ave.
Portland, OR 97217-2116

N
Dear Mr. Phelan:

*1~

This is in response to your letter of November 14, 1986,
requesting the mailing particulars of a piece of franked mail
received from Ron Wyden, Member of Congress.

Mailings under congressional frank are not governed by
Domestic Mail Manual (DMM) Section 122.412 as cited in your
letter, but rather under the provisions of DMM Section 122.44,
copy enclosed.

_ The Portland Post Office does not have on file the records for
this mailing. If you still desire this information, your
Freedom of Information Act request will have to be sent to the
custodian of these records, which in this case is the
Postmaster, Washington, D. C. 20066-9998.

I hope the information provided will be of assistance.

Sincerely,

CJ~A
DALLAS W. KECK
Division Manager/Postmaster

Enclosure
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Semeego ~ ~uei ~UI

(3) Mail bearing an address onrew ~\~je en-
dorsement orally odier type of enduruemust.

(. First-Class Mail which Is undell~W~ 0~d
WW be return tosender(see 1S3.lIh).

.43 Number of Customers. ~ll ~hlm for
all canier rouses mmd post omce be. ssm~gr~t~eludsd
In the CR15 scheme. (See 622.11. tot CR3*~ infer-
matlon.) On request, postmasters will ~ without
charge, infonnation as follows:

a. Number of past office boxholders.
b. Route numbers and number @1 beuahs~lims en each

rural and highway contract route.
c. Route numbers and number of families a ach uwal

route.
d. Number of families served or number .1 business

places served within the total delivery ares a a psuilcul.
cuijer routes.

441 Address by Nuns mE P~ O~e Excepe
as provided I. 122.442. all mail sent unit' the franking
privilege must be addeessed to the recipient by and
~ office address.

q~.

pelvI~e of a member
or, or member-elect to. the Congress, ersd~, delegate-
elect, resident commissioner, or resident uemiu.er-elect
to the House of Representatives may b n~em4 under the
simplified tannin in 122.411 .id 122.43 ~~lvuy to cm.-
corners within the district, state, or me. which baum elected
to represent. A member whose conguesslmni dbelet Is redis-
tricted may also send mail under his fr~, us~ the sinupli,
fled forms for delivety within may additlemi - aided to
his district, beginning on the date the redbelalniscomnpleee
by legislative or judicial proceedings (whether or nut the
redistricting is actually in effect), and ceeilm.ing until his
district is again changed by further legislative or$dicial pro-
ceedings. Mail with a simplitied address will be delivered
within the district, state, or area to any or all of the following:

(I) Each boxholder or each family on a wural or high-
way contact route.

(2) Each post office boxholder.
(3) Each stop or possitle deliveuy on city emier

routes.
b. The information in 12243 will, on request, be fur-

nished for a congressional district in those inatmees where
a post office serves areas which are locd main data
one district.

c. Simplified address mailings sent under the frank must
be prepared as prescribed in 122.413. Each fachig slip should
show the congressional district or other - in which deliv-
cry is to be made.

d. Representatives elected at large n.y send fruaked
mail with simplified address to postal customers within the
entire state which elected the member.

.46 Oversees MilItery Poet Offices, 'fits 4Impl&.
fled faunas .f address In this section are not accspmbbs as
mail for overseas military post offices. (See 122.81 fr die
paper methods of addressing mail for overseas mIMt~ypsK
offices.)

12U Maflitag Ust Services. Postal Service coereetlen
of mailing lists Is provided for in 945.

122.6 ZIP Code System

.61 DescilpUon. The ZIP Code system Is a numbered
coding system which facilitates efficient processIng elmelL
The mast complete ZIP Code is a nine-digIt nunuberdlvldad
by a hyphen between the fifth and sixth digIts. 'fits Postal
Service han adopted the term "ZIP + 4" as Its swiesusuk
for the nine-digit ZIP Code. The first three digits identify
the delivery area of the sectional center facility (SCP) or
major c.cy post office serving the area In which the adimas.
is located. The next two digits (the fourth and fifth digIts)
identify the delivery area of the associate post office or
branch station of the major city post office serving the ad..
dress. The sixth and seventh digits (the first two digits fol-
lowing the hyphen) identify an nuns known as a "sector.'
The eighth and ninth digits identify a smaller area known
as a segment." The final four digits of the ZIP + 4 Cede
identify specific geographic units such as a aide of a ent
between intersections; both sides of a street between intense-
tions; individual buildings; a floor or group of floors In a
large building; a ruin within a building; a span of beans
on a rural route; or a group of post office boxes in which
mail delivery will be made by a single postal employee.

.62 Purpose. The ZIP Code system enables the Postal
Service to achieve greater accuracy, speed, mad economy
in the processing and delivery of mail.

.63 AssIgnment of ZIP Codes

.631 GeneraL Each segment-sized geographical men
served by the Postal Service is assigned a unique ZIP Code
representing the SCF or major city post office in whose deliv-
ery area the segment is located (three-digit ZIP Code mess),
the associate post office or branch or station of the major
city post office serving the area (five-digit ZIP Code men),
and the sector and segment number assigned to the area.
Sufficient sector and segment numbers have been reserved
in each five-digit ZIP Code area to allow for future growth.

.632 AssIgnment of ZIP Codes to Five-Digit ZIP
Code Arees. Each delivery area is assigned a unique five.
digit ZIP Code which consists of the first five digits of the
ZIP Code of each address within the area. All post offices
are assigned at least one such unique five-digit ZIP Code.
Larger post offices are assigned two or more five-digit ZIP
Codes, if two or more handlings ate required for the distribu-
tion of mail to delivery routes and box sections. These post
offices are called "multi-S-digit ZIP Code offices" and me
the post offices having street listings in Puablicatiom 65. Ne-
rional Five-digil ZiP Code wad Post Office Directory. Sepa-
rate five-digit ZIP Codes are assigned to each delivay unit
at these offices.

Issue 21, 9-4-86



1u* Dummelie Mel

mailers by asking them W dlix giuusags

age or showing other slgelfieme
shall be wisheld from disputch or
mediately reported so due nemest p.11* PaW
inspector an charge.

.36 Address Sip. AaiipshuuM~$~ui ~UII.
ci., enclosed In parcels Aowlsg the ~ 4~ SPider
and addressee.

J ParaDed Addreee~ On all mdlpwauleg cute
gories due address should be parallel or meUly ~.IISI so
due longest edge of due mailpiece. (Sm dim eqiskumens for
lesser-size maul I. 122.141.)

.41 General Distribution wllum*bmdlvlsad
Names and Addresees

.411 Rural Routg, Highway CamSaul Smi~, suE
Post Office Soxholdwn

0' a. Maul may carry she simplified aithem. "~ Cue
somner," when general distilbusiom Is desim~*s~

(I) Each boxholder on a rural or ~wei ceatract
route.

fkdP~ (2) Each family on a naral route (ut emypusteffice).
(3) All boxholden at a post offIce withuet city or

village carrier service.
b. A more specific address such me "~dS Doe-

holder," followed by she Earn of the puns siDes med state,
may be used. The use of she word "Local" bpdemal. (See
122.44 for the applicability of this sectium ~ mel u.der.
the franking privilege.)

C,
a.Thelndivldualnune'Ldssrest~d&~~affic~

box number may be omitted from the aiding. on official
matter mailed by agencies of the Federal Goverument mmd
any state, county, or municipal goverameat or the govern-
ments of she District of Columbia and the Commonwealth
of Puerto Rico, when distribution Is so be made so each stop
or possible delivery on city or village curler routes or so
each post office boxholder at a post office which ban city
or village came: ervice. The following forras of address
may be used:

(I) Postal Customer.
(2) Residential Customer. (Delivery desired at resi-

dences only.)
(3) Business Customer. (Delivery desired at busi-

ness address only.)
b. Pieces for mailing must be prepmd me prescribed by

122.4 13 and 667. As least 10 days before date of mailing,
the mailer muss furnish so the postmaster of due post office
where the pieces are to be mailed:

(1) Toealnumberofpleces.
(2) Manner in which postage wilibe paid.
(3) Names of all letter carrier post offices where de-

liveries will be made and numberof pieces foreach,

(4) Proposed date of mailing.
(5) A sample of the mallplec..

c. The postmaster wIll furnish the mallir a es~sAuh ~
mailing which must he followed by the mailer.

AWS Peperatlmm Meqtahemanls
a. All pieces for the same post office swat be me

farmepracticable, lapackagssofSO. Afoclig
be attached showing distribution desired, such w
city route, or post office boxholder. If the plee~ - thi
in quantities other than SO for =~ sepffatiea, tile ~r
of pieces must be shown on the facing slip. Md~ -
at the Fins, or third-class carrier route Presuut sum suat
have pieces endorsed in accordance with 363.31 or 663.3.
First-, second-, or third-class carrier route presodhd peciogel
must be labeled I. accordance with 367.313,463.24, or
667.3.

b. If selective distribution is desired, a sufflclaut.uuaber
of pieces must be presented so cover the route or rout.
selected. Show the route munbers on the facing *6.

c. For other than official mailings under pensl5yor'Ybut~
age and Fees Paid" imprint (see 137.2), postage Mthe proper
rate muss be fully prepaid by a method which dues mat requha
cancellation by permit impriaw, second-class Imprints, muter
stamps, or by means of precanceled stamupe, iuucancdsd
stumped envelopes, or precanceled - cards.

d. Designations such as "Farmer," 'Eood Duyer,"
"Voter,~~ are not permitted.

.42 ~ ... , -

.421 GeneraL To selectively address mail so a rued
route and box number without addressing the neal assumer
by name, or so address mail sos specific street number with.
out addressing she occupant by name, or so address mel
so a specific post office box number without addiwasing the
boxholder by name, the following style may be used:

Pestal Customer (or Occupant, Householder, Resident)

(Street and number, including apartment number,
if any, or post office box number, or rural route
and box number)

(Pest Office and State. and ZIP Code)

Afl EzcspUonal Address Format
a. The following exceptional forms of address may be

used on all classes of mail except Express Mall:
(I) Mr. John Doe or current occupant.
(2) Mr. John Doe or current resident.

Note: Bosh (I) and (2) must be followed by the complete
address as shown in 122.421.

b. The exceptional address format cannot be used on:
(I) Mail which is registered, certified, insured or

has COD service.
(2) Mail endorsed Do Not Forward.

Issue 21, 0.4.00
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Attn: Poetin~ster,
United States Postal Service
Washington, DC 20066-9998

- FREIIXX4 OF INFOW~TI~EI ~r
J~ar Mr. Postmaster,

0
1*uld you please advise/inform of tbe p.irtJii~ information to theUP enclosed ~ of "franked tail" received b? **wlf. at~ w residence;

6006 North Haight Avenue, Portland. Oregon 97217. on or about October 3rd,
1986.

I would appreciate the information contained in and persuant to;
third-class bulk mailing contained in Ikimastic ?~il Manual (tt.t4), Secn 122.44,
and Secn 122.412 (b) arid (c).

tkt~

Thank you for your assistance.

On

yours ~

Phone: A/C 503 289-1438

Eric: Franked mail copy
Dttl Issue 21 (2)

ThP/thp



M

- I

ti ~ 144 J>

I



W~P~

~ ~ ~ "P~r~txk t~tl'~ m~, 40Rs not
As It ap~aieU ~.o ~ ~ ~

t~o
j~div$dual requeStS itGm Si gM.1LUX ac 14~iv al ~5ii~L

~ be~Consi~eZ~ea a~ ~L~tica3~ iki~ k~pt btWial,

This "Frank Nail" goes beyorL4 the ji~rgin~ 0? bcid4nt~1 ~wror an4 I ~

fully sukauit that this .ctiofl. of t)w< respandaltD ~ ~x0 p~tha~ e~i43i
eviOenc~ of what iray ~s ~n abam ~f ~gre0Bt~Iflai ~

one v~y ~r tZ~ ~

a
Enclo

4

I

VA

I;'



Att$s 4~E I~lJs Kecic, I~Q0tinSter

I~BBS~OK OF INF~6&?ICP WT

Dear Mr. I~sck,

Pleame advise/inform u of the pertinent Infoxust4Ofl ~O the enclosed

of 'franksd mail reviwd by myself at my ~s18S)~; ~OO6 North Haight
A~reaw, Portland, Oregcm 97217, on or about October 3t&, 1966.

I would appreciate the information contained in anl persuant to;

third-class bulk mailing contained in publication 113, Pa9e 3, Secn 122.4,
Sub-Seon .412, Item (b) & (c).

Thank you for your assistance.

~q. 7IQ$~C~
Thomas H. Phelan

C Phone: A/C 503 289-1438

Enc: Franked mail copy
Page 3 of Pubi. 113 USPR

ThP/thp
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Domestic Mall Services

110 General information

'~111.3 Muller Reepinilbllfty. Notwithstanding an
statement contained an thus manual or the statements of
any employee of the United States Postal Service,
burden rests with the mailer to assure that he has com-
plied with the prescribed laws and regulations governing
domestic mail.

120 Preparation for Mailing
0 0

122 Addregses
122.1 General Information

.11 The name and the address on mail must be
written clearly and legibly or~ one side ony. See
124.63a(13) for exception on baby poultay.

.12 The address must include the name and the
Street and number; or post office box number, or gen-
eral delivery; or rural or highway contract route desig-
nation and box number (except simplified address mail
as prescribed in 122.4). Mail for customers on a rural
route may be addressed to street names and numbers if
this type of address has been approved.

.13 All mail should bear the name and address of
the actual sender to enable the Postal Service to re-
turn it (if returnable) when it is undeliverable. Mail
bearing the same return and delivery address, or win-
dow mail with no address and a preprinted return ad-
dress (obviously that of the intended addressee), with-
out any postage is considered to bear no return ad-
dress and will be sent to dead mail offices. For in-
structions concerning mail which must bear a ?~eturn
address, see:

Second-class mail in envelopes or wrappers-463.2
Fourth-class mail-761 .12
First-Class zone rated (priority) Mail-363.l
Mail of any class, when its return is desired-122.3
Registered mail-91 1.31
Insured mail-913.13e
COD mail-914.13l
Matter bearing company permit imprints-145.44

.14 The ZIP Code uhosM be included m il ad.
dresses and return addresses. See 122.6.

.15 A slip should be attached to articles enclosed
m parcels showing the name and address of the send-
er and addressee.

.16 Mail should be specifically addressed so the
place where the post office is to deliver ii. Mall bear-
iu~ both a street address and post office box m~isr
will be distributed for delivery iii accordance with the
address shown on the line immediatel~~ecOdh1g the
city and State ci destination. The ZIP
spend with the unit (boa location or street aidrasa) thuengh
which delivery is to be effected. The requiretiusta Of ~5

paragraph are also applicable to return addresvt en mall
matter. Exmn.ple:

mamma on
wc~non

anmess

2. -
~ m sims

ma
P0 b

D
- -
2.0 ibm
. isis
si

w -
-m

TO 1165 enemas

NOTE: Mail bearing the names of more than one post
office in either the return address or recipient's ad-
dress is not acceptable for mailing.

.17 Matter bearing instructions to return to Point
o( Mailing (postmark) is not acceptable for mailing.

.ia See 464.3 for special Instructions on addressing
second-class mail.

.10 See 122.8 for special instructions on address-
ing overseas military mail; see 126 for addressing mail
via State Department toU.S. foreign service personnel
abroad; and the International Mail Mauuaal for address-
ing Intemational mail.

122.2 Arrangement of Address
.21 The proper place for the address is In the lower

right portion of the address area; postage (stamps. meter

Pub. 113. Aug. 1982

4 0



a-
a. Ratwusln3daysto:

Frank 3. WhIte,
2416 Front Strut,
St. Louis, MO 63135

b. Rstw.lagOdaysto:
Frank 3. WhIle,
2416 Front Street,
St. Louis, 14063135
URTURN POSTAGE GUARANTEED

122.4 ShapilfiSi AddreSS
Al General DisidhutlOfi Wlthest IndIvIdual

Namno mid Addresses

Qrsfeeuw~, when general distribution Is duluvi hr~
(1) Bach boxholder on a rural or hlhwsy contract

quantities other than 50 for each separation, the ma~e
of pieces must be shown on the facing slip.

b. If selectivetilistrlbutlon is desired, a suffIcient ~'

ber of Pieces must be presented to cover the m *
routes selected. Show the route numbers on the belmg
sips.

C. For other than official mailings under pemmitp er
Pnttqe end Fees Paid imprint (see 137.2), poatapat the
proper rate must be fuliy prepald by a method that doe
not require cancellation: by permit imprints, moemd*p
ImprInts. meter stamps, or by means of praemueIs~
stamps, precanceled stamped envelopes, or precasoiui- cards.

d. DesignationS such as Farmer, Food Baow~, Vft,~,
are not permitted.

.42 Occupant

.421 GeneEwl. To selectively address mail tee geral
route and box number without addressing the venal
customer by name, or to address mail to a specific street
musmiw ulthout addresslna the occupant by iiUE5~~ U tO

routa. , -

(2) Each family on a rural route (at say poet address mail toaspecific post office box number without

office). addressing the boxholder by name, the followIng style

(3) All boxholders at a poet office without city or may be used:
vWage camer servim.

b. A more specific address such as Rwwl Resale Box-
holder followed by the name of the poet office and State Postal Customer (or Occu~aant, Householder, Resident)
may be used. The use of the word Local is optional. See

122.44 for the applicability of this section to mail under (Strut and Number, laduding Apartment Number,

the franking privilege. .. - ~ it an'. or Post Office box number, or rural route

't412 ~ 
and box number)

~Cify Routes and Poet OffIce SuboMe'S I.~; _____

a. The individual name and street address or post of- (Post Office and State. and ZIP Code)

fice'box number may be omftted from the address on ______

official matter mailed by agencies of the Federal Gowns tb~ .422 Exceptional Addreaa Foansat tee Ba*
ment and any State, county or mumclpal ~overnunent or and Bulk Fourth-Ci8UJ Matter
the Governmenti of the District of. ~ ap4 ~ ~ Third-Cia
Commonwealth of Puerto RICO, when distribution is to be ~ a. The following exceptional forms of address may

made to each stop or possible delivery on city or village ~be used on bulk third-class and bulk fourth-class

carrier routes, or to each post office boxholder ~ ~ matter:

office which has city or village carrier service. The follow -_____________________________

ing forms of address may be used~>
(I) Postal Customer. .~ ' Mr John Doe/or current occupant; or

(2) Residential Customer. (Delivery desired at
residences only.) Mr John Doe/or current resident; in

either case followed by the complete
(3) Business Customer7 (Delivery'deslredj at ~ address as shown in 122.421.

business address only.) ~

b. Pieces for mailing must be prepared as prescribed
by 122.413 and 667. At least 10 days before date of mail-

ing, the mailer must furnish to the postmaster of the post b. Material mailed with either of the authoriand

office where the pieces are to be mailed: exceptional forms of address in 1 22.422a may not me-

(I) Total number of pieces. ceive address correction, return, or forwarding and in-

(2) Manner in which postage will be paid. . turn service.
(3) Names of all letter carrier post offices where:'

deliveries will be made, and number of pieces for each.
(4) Proposed date of mailing.
(5) A sample of the mailing piece.

c. The postmaster will furnish the mailer a schedule 122.6 ZlP COdS System
for mailing which must be followed by the mailer

.413 PI~5PWItf05 Ah1f5U5115 ~ p 64 Placement of ZIP Cod. DIgits
- a. All pieces for thE same postoffice must be tiec, so

far as practicable, in packages of 50. A facing slip must be .641 The ZIP Code should appear on the last line

attached showing distribution desired, such as rural route, of both the address of destination and return address
city route, post office boxholder. If the pieces are tied in foilowing the city and state. All mailers are encouraged

tn use the ZIP +4 code whenever posrible. A space not

Pub. 113. Aug. 1932 
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tr~ September 1986

There's one more month left in tDhI.S COngr 8~ ~b11tD there'B a

lot left tO do.

~r1~ming government spefldi~ Tax reform legislaxlofl.Th
8

Defense Authorization 
Bill. These matters will be critiCS'1 i~S'~5

But there are other issues that also are extremely lrnportiant

~8lting insurance more affordable for our small bUBIThOBSOB.

~ring~'g more ship repair work to our doCkS. ~(eepiflg drugs off

our streets and out of 0 ~ ~ 8 ighborh~~ 
folding down telephone

rates. putting new safety proCed'~
8 in place at ~~nioi~~d

preVen~n~ the selection of Hanford as the nation's nuclear ~88tO

In this newsletter, I'll t~UCh on theSe and other sub~ectB of

concern to Oregoflians

hope you'll sta~T in touch and let me know when I can be of

.1~'

I '~



*~JOI3S: ALWAYITHE .'

NUMBERONE PRIOI~IITY
Holding down ln~rest rates. Cuffing mote g0vern-

mont spending can help to lower Interest for .~ a"

Oregon business-and I'll strongly suppc~~dl*
tional cuts which are fairly divided. Some e~pendI- ~
tures, such as agricultural subsides-which cost
more than $20 billion annually--could be' cut and
our whole economy would benefit.

Expanding foreIgn trade. Increasing access to In-
ternational markets is another essential for econom-
ic growth in Oregon. So this fall, I'll push for strong
trade legislation that reduces bureaucratic require-
ments for our exporters, speeds up the handling of We need jobs on our docks and thre.ghout sear state.
unfair trade practices perpetrated by other nations~~. Here Ron talks to Navy officers from one ship that has
and protects our entrepreneurs from the theft of come to Portland for repairs;
their business secrets. .

Helping small business, Many jobs in Oregon are
~ created by small business-perhaps 80% of our total

employment. Recently, I met in Washington D.C.
tr with Oregon's delegation to the White House Confer-

ence on Small Business. During the conference, the
~ group selected my legislation, HR 5225-which

holds down small business insurance rates-as one
of their top legislative priorities. This bill would per-

-. ~ mit small businesses to pool their resources and
purchase cheaper group policies, or to self-insure.

~.c In addition, I'll be following-up on many of the rec-
ommendations made by the small business group

~ while they were in Washington.

~ Ship repair. The Welcome the Navy and Coast
~ Guard Committee-which I organized-is working

to make a new push to land government ship repair
Y~' contracts.

Some good news: Both the Navy and the Coast
Guard recently have indicated that the Portland
shipyard will be eligible to do repair work for vessels
homeported in other parts of the Northwest.

In addition, the Committee will look at two other
possibilities for winning more ship repair work for
Oregon.

1. Possible changes in bidding rules that would
enhance national security and create more jobs
for our community.

2. New ways to reduce costs on ship repair work
done on vessels homeported in California.

Busting Red Tape. My Portland office specializes
in busting government red tape. And I've found that
no one needs that more than businesses, which face
a mountain of government forms and regulatory
hoops. If you have a problem or questions, call our
special Business Liaison, Rich Brown, at 231-2300.
He'll be glad to help out.

PUflING SAFETY
FIRST AT HANFORD

The stories are frightening:
* Washington's governor is taken through an area

contaminated by nuclear waste after signs warn-
ing of the contamination are deliberately re-
moved.

* Liquid radioactive and hazardous waste is
dumped directly into the soil at Hanford, in di-
rect conflict with environmental laws.

* Despite scientific evidence to the contrary, the
Hanford Nuclear Reservation in southeast
Washington is picked as one of the top three
sites for the nation's permanent nuclear waste
dump-but critical papers relating to this deci-
sion are strangely missing.

* A provision is slipped into an important bill to
allow nuclear defense facilities, including Hanf-ord, to virtually ignore environmental laws.

These stories are not good news for our district,
which sits on the Columbia River downstream from
Hanford. They're not good news for a clean environ-
ment, on which Oregonians pride themselves. And
they're not good news for key Oregon industries-
such as timber, agriculture, fishing, tourism, and
recreation-which regard the Columbia River as
their life blood.

At my request, the powerful Oversight and Investi-
gations Subcommittee, of which I am the ranking
Member, has launched an investigation into safety
practices at the facility. The Energy, Conservation
and Power Subcommittee, on which I also sit, is
putting the Energy Department's feet to the fire
about the selection of Hanford as one of the top
three proposed waste repository sites-an action
that runs counter to scientific evidence.

(Continued on page 4)



NO 1~DRUGS
It's time for society to say no to drugs.
We cannot afford any more tragic deaths of tal-

ented young people. We cannot afford any more
violence that drug trafficking spawns. And we can-
not afford the costs to our future of a drug-depen-
dent population.

Stopping the drug merry-go-round won t be easy.
We need stronger drug laws, more drug enforce-
ment officers, and belier education programs.

Here's what I'm working on to reduce the problem:
a More federal drug enforcement agents for Port-

land. We should receive one additional tempo-
rary agent within the next two months, but we
need more. ~.

* An increase in penalties for career drug offend-
ers. My proposal to do this is included In the

- House's anti-drug package. 'TV
* Stronger penalties for crack and cocaine' deal-

ing, as contained in a bill of mine.
* Better ways to educate our young people about

the dangers of drugs. I am currently working
with local experts to put together a program to
achieve this goal.

,~ Fighting drugs means fighting crime-and that's
going to take a lot of community involvement. That's

I I"~ why I want to give a special salute in this newsletter

Drugs and violence go hand In hand. Ron l~ joined at a
press conference announcing his bill to stiffen penal-
ties for career drug offenders by Muitnomab County
District Attorney Michael Schrunk and U.S. Attorney
Charles Turner and a representative from his office.

to the Dah Ike Manor "Crime Watch" program, where
senior citizens take turns watching the doors and
walking the hails at night to guard against crime. I
joined them one evening recently. and I can tell you
it's a great program.

Stopping the Blank Check Policy and Plugging the Uaks at the Pentagon
We've all heard the stories.
* Defense contractors~ bills that go up and up-far

beyond the reasonable cost of the product.
* Military secrets that are so "secret" that toy

stores sell very accurate models.
It's time we stopped the free lunch-and plugged

N the leaks.
~ Just before the August recess, the House ap-

proved my amendment to the Defense Authorization
Bill which limits the Pentagon's use of a special
contracting device that allows contractors to begin

work before a price is agreed to. My amendment
would place a 10 percent cap on the use of such
contracts.

I also won House approval of an amendment that
would provide for a periodic review of secret Pen-
tagon programs by the Defense Investigative Ser-
vices. During a recent Congressional hearing, it be-
came clear to me that if such a review process had
been in place, recent leaks concerning the top-se-
cret Stealth system probably would not have oc-
curred.

NO MORE TELEPHONE RATE HIKES
In-home banking. In-home health care. Elec-

tronic tutoring at home. An answering machine
for businesses that keeps track of incoming
calls, even when the caller doesn't leave his or
her number.

Local phone companies say they can offer
these services and more in the future if they are
allowed to enter new competitive fields.

I'm all for that. But I want to make sure tele-
phone ratepayers don't pick up the tab.

That's why just before Congress recessed in

August, I announced a proposal that would allow
the phone companies to get into these new busi-
nesses, IF and only IF rates for basic local
telephone service do not go up one cent as a
result.

I think this is a good deal for everybody. The
phone companies can get into new competitive
fields. Businesses and others who can afford-
and need-the new services, can have access to
them. And ratepayers won't have to pay any more
as a result.



H4N.FORD (from page9

in addition, I've:
* led the successful House effort to kill a provision Other notes of Interest to Oregonians:

in the defense authorization bill that would have Good News tor talented teachers and studutts
allowed Hanford and other defense nuclear fa- ~ want to become teachers. The House has
duties to virtually ignore environmental ~ approved a $21 million appropriations package to

* won committee approval of an amendment to cover the cost of the Carl D. Perkins Scholarships
force the government to fully compensate vic- for Fiscal Year 1987. It also approved a $2 million
tims of accidents at Hanford and other nuclear package for the Christa McAuliffe Fellowships for
facilities-a move which I hope will help ensure that year. This money is In addition to the $97
that these accidents never happen. million In scholarship funds already approved for

* pushed through subcommittee legislation that thIs year. The scholarships, which were created as
Protection a result of the Talented Teacher Act which I intro-

would require that the Environmental duced, are designed to pay for the college educa-
Agency set tough new standards for the control tion of bright young people who will agree to
of radioactive emissions at Hanford. ~ teach for two years for each year they accept the

Safe handling and storage of nuclear waste is scholarship. The fellowships, also a product of the
critical to our environment and economy-end to Talented Teacher Act, are to pay for a one-year
our children's future. We must clean up Hanford and sabbatical for talented teachers who are already
put safety first. in the classroom. ~.

Taking Social Security off the firing line. The
o II ~ House has passed a bill, which I cosponsored, to

take Social Security from the general budget and
put it in a separate, independent trust fund. The
bill would also prevent the trust fund from being

~ used to pay for other non-benefit related pro-
grams. This should prevent Social Security from
being used as a political football. Its high time to
stop tampering with the Social Security trust
funds.

- , Giving Loaves and Fishes a Hand. In recent
- months, Loaves and Fishes has been short of driv-ers to deliver meals to the homebound. I con-

tacted local businesses about this problem and
- was pleased when they rallied to supply emergen-

~' Better access to home health care is important for our cy drivers. We're hopeful other businesses will be
seniors. Ron visits with a Portland senior about this and joining this critical effort as well in the days ahead.
other issues.

Congress of the United

States zn~, 6U~#c4,~
House of Representatives M.C.
Washington, D.C. 20515 Bulk Rat.

Cai. -A:. Piwson
Official Business

Postal Patron
Third Congressional District
Oregon
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TriLl 2. THE CONORUB *4316

(1) to require by special or general orde*RPS~W~'

to submit, under oath, such wriflem rqi@t15 mid to

questions as the Comunissiofi may prescribe;
(2) to administer oaths or affiumatloils,

(3) to require by subpoena. sigEmed by the chairman or

the vice chairman, the attendance end tinIIWiOiRy wit-

nesses and the production of all documefitaty evilebo. re-

lating to the execution of its duties;

(4) in any proceeding or Inveatlatlo, to order tosti-

mony to be taken by deposition before any person who is

designated by the Commission and has the power to mhntn

ister oaths and, in such instances, to compel testimony and

the production of evidence in the same manner as author-

ized under paragraph (3);

(5) to pay witnesses the same fees and mileage as are

paid in like circumstances in the courts of the United States;

(6) to initiate (through civil actions for injunctive, de-

claratory, or other appropriate relief), defend (in the case of

any civil action brought under section 437g(aXS) of this

title) or appeal any civil tction in the name of the Commis-

sion to enforce the provisions of this Act and chapter 95

and chapter 96 of title 26, through its general counsel;

(7) to render advisory opinions under section 437f of

this title; 
I

(8) to develop such prescribed forms and to make,
amend, and repeal such rules, pursuant to the provisions of

chapter 5 of title 5, United States Code, as are necessary to

carry out the provisions of this 'Act and chapter 95 and

chapter.96. of title~26;-and~~ ~'~'

(9) to conduct investigations and hearings expedi-:

tiously, to encourage voluntary compliance~ and to report

apparent violations to the appropriate law enforcement au-

thorities. -~ 
~ .j~

(b) Judicial orders for c64liance wdh subpv5~nUS and orders ~

of Commission; contempt of court Upon petition by the Commis-

sion, any United States district court within the jurisdiction of

wh ich any inquiry is being carried on may, in case of refusal to

obey a subpoena or order of the Commission issued under sub-

section (a) of this section, issue an order requiring compliance.

Any failure to obey the order of the court may be punished by

the court as a contempt thereof. 2 .~ .1

(c) Civil liability for disclosure of inforniat ion. No person

shall be subject to civil liability to any person (other than .the
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used for, the transmission through the mails as ~
of matter which in its nature s pUrely personaE ~ the
sender or to any other person ~ad is unrelated to
business, activities, and duties of the public offlcI~
by subsection (bXl) of this section.

(5) ItistheintentoftheCOflSressth5taM*~~~f
or Member-elect to Congress may not mail as ~oked
mail-

(A) mail matter which constitutes or includes any

article, account, sketch, narration, or other teat lauda-
tory and complimentary of any Member el or

'0 Member-elect to, Congress on a purely persona) or po-

litical basis rather than on the basis of perforasace of

official duties as a Member or on the basis of activities
as a Member-elect;

(B) mail matter which constitutes or includes-
(I) greetings from the spouse or other mem-

bers of the family of such Member or Member-
elect unless it is a brief reference in otherwise
fkbl mail;c ranae

(ii) reports of how or when such Member
or Member-elect, or the spouse or any other
member of the family of such Member or
Member-elect, spends time other than in the per-
formance of, or in connection with, the legislative,
representative, and other official functions of such
Member or the activities of such Member-elect as
a Member-elect; or

(iii) any card expressing holiday greetings
from such Member or Member-elect; or
(C) mail matter which specifically solicits politi-

cal support for the sender or any other person or any
political party, or a vote oi<flnancial assistance for any ~4

~' candidate for an3Kpilblic6fl '~*2 - 4

*4 (6) (A) It is the intent of Congress that a Member of,
or Member-elect to, Congress may not mail any mass
mailing as franked mail-

(i) if the mass mailing is mailed fewer than ~

60 days immediately before the date of any pri- I -* P

mary election or general election (whether regu-
lar, special, or runoff) in which the Member is a
candidate for reelection~or~-~~ ~ f

"~lO9
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There's one more month left in t.biB COD 68 ~ there's a.

lot left to do.

TriflX~I~ government spendifl~ Tax r.IDU~ 1518Xiofl The

DefeflB8 Author~a~on 
Bill. These matW~ will be oritiosa issues.

But there are other issues that also are eitreme~Y imPOr~t

)Lal~ in5U~~ance more affordable for our sins31 businesses.

N 
for Q~gon.

Brifl~'~ more ship repair wont to our doc~5. ~epiU~A"'~
5 off

o1X1~ streets and out of our neighborhC)~~U 
down telephone

rates. putA~ing new safety proCed'~
5 ir~ place at l1anford8uI~d

preVent~1~~ the selection of HaflfO~ as the nations nuclear waste

dumP.
In this newsletter, I'll touch on these and other subjects of

concern to ~~egonl~ans.
hope you'll staY in touch and let me know when' can be of

j&n-
A'



SAYING NO TIDRW
It's time for society to say no to druge.
We cannot afford any more tragic deaths of tal-

ented ypung people. V~ cannot afford any moreviolence that drug trafficking ipawne. And we can-not afford the costs to our future of a drug-depen-
dent population.

Stopping the drug merry-go-round wont be easy.
We need stronger drug laws, more drug enforce-
ment officers, and better education programs.

Here's what I'm working on to reduce the problem:
e More federal drug enforcement agents for Port-

land. We should receive one additional tempo-
rary agent within the next two months, but we
need more.

e An increase in penalties for career drug offend-
ers. My proposal to do this is included in the
House's anti-drug package.

e Stronger penalties for crack and cocaine deal-
ing, as contained in a bill of mine.

e Better ways to educate our young people about~ the dangers of drugs. 1 am currently working
with local experts to put together a program to

~ achieve this goal.
Fighting drugs means fighting crime-and that's

i"" going to take a lot of community involvement. Thats
~ why I want to give a special salute in this newsletter

Drugs and violence go hand in hand. Ron is joln~ at apress conference announcing his bill to stiffen penal-
ties for career drug offenders by Multnomah County
District Attorney Michael Schrunk and U.S. Attorney
Charles Turner and a representative from his office.

to the Dahike Manor "Crime Watch" program, where
senior citizens take turns watching the doors andwalking the halls at night to guard against crime. I
joined them one evening recently, and I can tell you
it's a great program.

2, Stopping the Blank Check Policy and Plugging the Leaks at the Pentagon
We've all heard the stories.

C e Defense contractors~ bills that go up and up-far
beyond the reasonable cost of the product.
Military secrets that are so "secret" that toy
stores sell very accurate models.

It's time we stopped the free lunch-and plugged
N the leaks.

Just before the August recess, the House ap-~ proved my amendment to the Defense Authorization
Bill which limits the Pentagon~s use of a special
contracting device that allows contractors to begin

work before a price is agreed to. My amendment
would place a 10 percent cap on the use of such
contracts.

I also won House approval of an amendment that
would provide for a periodic review of secret Pen-
tagon programs by the Defense Investigative Ser-
vices. During a recent Congressional hearing, it be-
came clear to me that if such a review process had
been in place, recent leaks concerning the top-se-
cret Stealth system probably would not have oc-
curred.

NO MORE TELEPHONE RATE HIKES
In-home banking. In-home health care. Elec-tronic tutoring at home. An answering machine

for businesses that keeps track of incoming
calls, even when the caller doesn't leave his or
her number.

Local phone companies say they can offerthese services and more in the future if they are
allowed to enter new competitive fields.

I'm all for that. But I want to make sure tele-
phone ratepayers don't pick up the tab.

That's why just before Congress recessed in

August, I announced a proposal that would allow
the phone companies to get into these new busi-
nesses, IF and only IF rates for basic local
telephone service do not go up one cent as a
result.

I think this is a good deal for everybody. The
phone companies can get into new competitive
fields. Businesses and others who can afford-
and need-the new services, can have access to
them. And ratepayers won't have to pay any more
as a result.



Holding iowa hism~ueis. Cutting m@re govern-
ment spending can help to $o~r internet rites for
Oregon business-..anw~ I'll tn*,gly support addi-
tional cuts which are fefrty dIVIded. Some eocpendl-
tures, such as agricultural subsides-which cost
more than $20 billion annually-could be Cut and
our whole economy would benefit.

Expanding foreign bade. Increasing access to in-
ternational markets is another essential for econom-
ic growth In Oregon. So this fall, I'll push for strong
trade legislation that reduces bureaucratic require-
ments for our exporters, speeds up the handling of
unfair trade practices perpetrated by other nations,
and protects our entrepreneurs from the theft of
their business secrets.

Helping sinai business. Many jobs in Oregon are
created by small business-perhaps 80% of our total
employment. Recently, I met in Washington D.C.

~ with Oregons delegation tothe White House confer-
ence on Small Business. During the conference, the
group selected my legislation, HR 5225-which
holds down small business insurance rates-as one
of their top legislative priorities. This bill would per-

.~ mit small businesses to pool their resources and
purchase cheaper group policies, or to self-insure.
In addition, I'll be following-up on many of the rec-
ommendations made by the small business group

C~ while they were in Washington.

'~ Ship repaIr. The Welcome the Navy and Coast
Guard Committee-which I organized-is working
to make a new push to land government ship repair

h... contracts.
C~' Some good news: Both the Navy and the Coast

Guard recently have indicated that the Portland
shipyard will be eligible to do repair work for vessels
homeported in other parts of the Northwest.

In addition, the Committee will look at two other
possibilities for winning more ship repair work for
Oregon.

1. Possible changes in bidding rules that would
enhance national security and create more jobs
for our community.

2. New ways to reduce costs on ship repair work
done on vessels homeported in California.

Busting Red Tape. My Portland office specializes
in busting government red tape. And I've found that
no one needs that more than businesses, which face
a mountain of government forms and regulatory
hoops. If you have a problem or questions, call our
special Business Liaison, Rich Brown, at 231-2300.
He'll be glad to help out.

W~ need jobs on - ~ks~i
Here Ron talks tO NWV @WI~
come to PorUan4 for repairs.

PUTflNG SAFETY
FIRST AT HANFORD

The stories are frightening:
* Wash ington~s governor is taken through an area

contaminated by nuclear waste after signs warn-
ing of the contamination are deliberately re-
moved.

* Liquid radioactive and hazardous waste is
dumped directly into the soil at Hanford, in di-
rect conflict with environmental laws.

* Despite scientific evidence to the contrary~ the
Hanford Nuclear Reservation in southeast
Washington is picked as one of the top three
sites for the nation's permanent nuclear waste
dump-but critical papers relating to this deci-
sion are strangely missing.

* A provision is slipped into an important bill to
allow nuclear defense facilities, including Hanf-
ord, to virtually ignore environmental laws.

These stories are not good news for our district,
which sits on the Columbia River downstream from
Hanford. They're not good news for a clean environ-
ment, on which Oregonians pride themselves. And
they're not good news for key Oregon industries-
such as timber, agriculture, fishing, tourism, and
recreation-which regard the Columbia River as
their life blood.

At my request, the powerful Oversight and Investi-
gations Subcommittee, of which I am the ranking
Member, has launched an investigation into safety
practices at the facility. The Energy, Conservation
and Power Subcommittee, on which I also sit, is
putting the Energy Department's feet to the fire
about the selection of Hanford as one of the top
three proposed waste repository sites-an action
that runs counter to scientific evidence.

(Continued on page 4)



HANFORD (from page 2)'
In addition, I've:
* led the successful House effort to kill a provision

in the defense authorization bill that would have
allowed Hanford and other defense nuclear fa-
cilities to virtually ignore environmental laws.

* won committee approval of an amendment to
force the government to fully compensate vic-
tims of accidents at Hanford and other nuclear
facilities-a move which I hope will help ensure
that these accidents never happen.

* pushed through subcommittee legislation that
would require that the Environmental Protection
Agency set tough new standards for the control
of radioactive emissions at Hanford.

Safe handling and storage of nuclear waste is
critical to our environment and economy-and to
our children's future. We must clean up Hanford and
put safety first.

Better access to home health care Is Important for our
seniors. Ron visits with a Portland senior about this and

I~'~ other issues.

rn inter~t to Orogonia*~4~ NuP~#*wleSeMsd twchers and
Wile ~le fe bnle geechers. The
approved a $21 million appropriations
o~ver the eoet of the Carl D. perkins
for FiscRi Yar t~S7. It also approved a
peckage for the ClIrista MoAullffe Fell
that year. This money is In addition to
million in scholarship funds already
this year. The scholarshipS, which were
* eesult of the Talented Teacher Act wh
duced, ae~ designed to pay for the colleg~
t~on of bright young people who will ~
leech for two years for each year they
scholarship. The fellowships, also a pro4~~
TMentadT~acher Act, are to pay for a ~
sabbatical for talented teachers who a*~
in the classroom.

Thldng Social Seceally off the firIng
House has passed a bIll, which I co
take Social Seowity from the general
put It In a separate, independent truSt
bill would also prevent the trust fund
used to pay for other non.benefit
~ams~ This should prevent Social
bang ~ased as a political football. It's hi~
stop tampering with the Social Securt~
funds.

GIving LoaveS and FIshes a Hand. In
months, Loaves and Fishes has been short
ers to deliver meals to the homebound.
tacted local businesses about this probli
was pleased when they rallied to supply e~
cy drivers. We're hopeful other businessee
joining this critical effort as well in the days

Congress of the United
States

House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Official Business
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Room 714

Portland, OR 9~

Dear' Mr. WydeVa

On Novemb4w ~ l~6, the ~edefal Election Cameission
received a lett~v ahegins ~Wtat you say have violated sec-
tions of the #aV £~~t tan Act, as amended.
As indicated ~'#~I~ * ap~losed letter'
addressed to th c~ing4ainnt, th~~ ~k le~at tans do not
meet certain specift; requitPantS far' the proper' filing
of a complaint. ~ no eon will be taken an this
matter' unless th~ Mleatt@~ ate ~ef tied meeting the
requirements for' ~ properly filed complaint. If the mat-
ter' is ref lied, you will be notified at that time.

This matter will remain confidential for' 15 days to
allow for the correction of the defects. If the defects
are not cured and the allegations are not ref lied, no ad-
ditional notification will be provided and the file will
be closed.

If you have any questions, please call Retha Dixon,
Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

charles N. Steele
General Counsel

3y: Lois 9. Lerner'
Associate General Counsel

Enc 1 osures
Copy of Improper Complaint
Copy of letter to the Improper Complainant
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Pit'. Thomas Phlfl
6006 N. Height ~
Portland, OR 97fl~

Dear Mr. Phelant

This is to a~know1.dg* receipt of your letter,
which we received an Noveer 25, 19S6. Your letter was

not properly sworn tO.
You must wear bef are a notwy that the contents of

your complaint are true to the best of your knowledge
and the notary aust represent as part of the Jurat that
such swearing occurred. A statement by the notary that
the complaiht was sworn to and subscribed before him
will be sufficient. We are sorry far the inconvenience
that these requirements may cause you, but we are not
statutorily empowered to proceed with the handling of a
compliance action unless all the statutory requirements

C are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g.

If you have any questions concerning this matter,

o please feel free to contact me at (202) 376-8200 or
Retha Dixon at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,
a:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Byu Lois 5. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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The Honor4~* ~~i4 ~y4un~
HC.Is of ~pr~~#4~*tiV@

6932 NE 13*t~
Portland, ON 4~*U

Dear Mr. Wyd~#

On NovffiS~' 25, 19114, the Frn'al EluN~tion Commission
received a l**tr alleptifi that ymi maY hav* violated 5Cc

- t ions of the Fi,~eral Election C.IIP.IUI A~t, as amended.
As indic4td *pam the copy o~ the p~losed letter

N addressed to the c~a.An.nt, *h all0i~ttOfl5 do not

meet certate opcl4tc eequi~'W0nt* for 19 proper filing
of a complaint Thi~as, no action will be taken on this

matter unles~ t#Ie a)lpatioI~ are ref ilod meeting the
requirements for a propqrly filed c~mplair~t. If the mat-
ter is ref iled, you will be utoti*ied at that time.

This matter will remain confidential for 15 days to
allow for the correction of the defects. If the defects

C are not cured and the allegatiofl5 are not ref iled, no ad-

ditional notification will be provided and the file will
be closed.

C
If you have any questions, please call Retha Dixon at

N (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

5/04*' 9 ~
3y3 Lois 6. Lerner

Associate General Counsel

Enc losures
Copy of Improper Complaint
Copy of letter to the Improper Complainant
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Mr. Thomas H. Phelan
6696 II. Height Avesue
Portland, OR p7217

Dear Mr. Pholan:

This will acknowledge receipt 0* 7QUE lett@t Qua OC-
tober 28, 1986, vbich inquired about a possibl. violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act Of 1971, as amended,
(the hct).

The 1976 amendments to the Act and Couiss ion regula-
tions requir, that a complaint meet certain specific
requirements. Since your letter does not meet these
requirements, the commission can take no action at tt~is
time to investigate this matter.

However, if you desire the COmmission to look into
the matter discussed in your letter, to determine if the
FECA has been violated, a formal complaint as described in
2 U.S.C.S 437g(a) (1) must be filed. Requirements of this
section of the law and Commission regulations at 11 C.F.R.
S 111.4 which are a prerequisite to Commission action are
detailed below:

(1) A complaint must be in writing. (2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1)).

(2) Its contents must be sworn to and signed in the
presence of a notary public and shall be
notarized. (2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1)).

(3) A formal complaint must contain the full name
and address of the person making the complaint.
This information will be made known to any and
all respondents upon the notification of the
complaint.

(4) A formal complaint should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity who is alleged
to have committed a violation. (11 C.F.R.
S 111.4).
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111.4).

(7) A forUal co*piaIat b@uld be
.uwortiug Eocatiou If ~v~a

to the prson ~kiag the *~. (11 (~.tJ.
S 111.4).

~iaally, please include your phone aU*~i as veil as the

£.ali names and addresses of all respondea~*~

*u~2L~sed are excerpts of the Cotss ion re9~Ii.t ions, and
yr attention is dircted t* 11 C.1.~. I 1114 t~zough
111.1.6 that deal with pzeliainary *nforoe~ut procedures.
I trust these materials viii be helpful to you should you
wish to file a l.9a11y stiff icient complaint with the
Comission. ?he file regarding this cor~espondence will
remain confidential for a fifteen day time period during
which you may file an amended complaint as specified
above. Please forward to us any additional information or
correspondence that you may have regarding this matter.

If we can be of any further assistance, please do not
hesitate to call me at (262) 376-8266.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Genera1 Counsel

:aM. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
Excerpts
Procedures

cc: Respondent
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wASWNGTOI4. Q.C. 3*3 October 33., 1**6

the Honorable Ron Wyden
1.662 Holiday Street, WE
Room 714
Portland, OR 97268

Dear Mr. Wyden:

On October 28, 1986, the Federal Election Coimissiofl
received a letter alleging that you may have violated sec-
tions of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended.
As indicated from the copy of the enclosed letter
addressed to the complainant, those allegations do not
meet certain specific requirements for the proper filing

1% of a complaint. thus, no action will be taken on this
matter unless the allegations are ref iled meeting the
requirements for a properly filed complaint. If the mat-

in ter is refiled, you will be notified at that time.

This matter will remain confidential for 15 days to
allow for the correction of the defects. If the defectsare not cured and the allegations are not ref iled, no ad-

ditional notification will be provided and the file will
be closed.

If you have any questions, please call Retha Dixon at
C (202) 376-3116.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

Lawrence K. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
Copy of Improper Complaint
Copy of letter to the Improper Complainant
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